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Finance Department
Central Services Division

ADDENDUM TO

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

DATA STORAGE

RFP NO.:  116-IT-008

ADDENDUM NO.: 1













 February 3, 2016
To All Bidders:

Please note that the bid opening date is being changed to February 24, 2016 at 11:00AM. 

Below is an updated equipment list that includes serial numbers and contract expiration:

	Specific make / model / versions

	Make
	Model
	Version
	Serial #
	Contract
Expiration

	NetApp
	FAS3240
	DataOnTap 8.1.4P2 7-Mode
	700000941705
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	FAS3240
	DataOnTap 8.1.4P2 7-Mode
	700000941717
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	DS2246
	0162
	6000841683
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	DS4243
	0172
	SHJ0000000068DB
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	DS4243
	0172
	SHU0971734NMAXE
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	DS4243
	0172
	SHJ000000015C82
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	DS14-Mk4-FC
	1414
	OPS6773421CCDB6
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	DS14-Mk4-FC
	1414
	OPS6773421E7899
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	DS14-Mk4-FC
	1414
	OPS67734210DD94
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	DS14-Mk2-AT
	3838
	OPS8248721E9928
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	Host Utilities
	6.0.4108, 7.0.5208
	 
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	SnapDrive
	6.3, 6.5, 7.0.3
	 
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	SM for SQL
	6.0.1
	 
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	SM for Exchange
	6.0.2
	 
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	SM for SharePoint
	6.1.2
	 
	2/28/2016

	NetApp
	VSC
	4.2.2
	 
	2/28/2016

	SpectraLogic
	T380
	 
	1437803
	1/31/2016

	Brocade
	300
	 
	ALJ2501G00A
	1/31/2016

	Brocade
	300
	 
	ALJ2501G00
	1/31/2016

	Symantec
	NetBackup
	7.6
	 
	1/31/2016


Other related background information:

1. Current data protection strategy?
Hourly, daily and weekly disk based snapshots in addition to offsite tape backup
2. Volume of data under management? 

~ 35 TB

3. Number of supported City locations?
25

4. Backup software being utilized?
NetBackup 7.6

5. Data retention requirements?
Monthly backups are kept for six months

6. How is data replicated offsite? 

Data is backed up from NetApp system to SpectraLogic tape library which is located in a separate building outside the data center.

7. Is data encrypted?

Data is encrypted when written to tape.

8. Current DR plan for systems recovery?
No DR plan in place today.

9. How does the City recover from server outages? 

Restart VM on different physical server.

10. How long can critical systems be down if an outage occurs?

Several hours.

Regarding support on the NetApp, is level 1 support a requirement?  (With level 1 support, you call the value added reseller for support vs. calling the manufacturer (NetApp) directly.) 

The City would prefer support from a reseller who is capable of diagnose the entire storage infrastructure system including NetApp, SpectraLogic, Brocade, and Veritas products.

The second primary goal you have listed is vague.  Are you requesting that we list storage and data management providers that we recommend and work with in creating solutions for our clients?

                      Yes.

Additionally, the City is not interested in replacing our storage infrastructure at this time since it has several more years of service life remaining.  As our current solution nears end-of-life, we will consider all solutions available on the market. 

All other portions remained unchanged.

A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at 779-348-7164.
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